
 
 

AGENDA 
May 3, 2016 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – April 20, 2016 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 

None 
 

New Business: 
 
4) Discuss and Possible Vote to add a listing of BCPL Trust Lands for Sale on Agency’s 

Website (Attachments submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk) 
 

5) Discuss how BCPL could use private resources instead of hiring another state employee 
 

6) Discuss the Agency’s Vacant Real Estate Specialist Position and Hiring Options 
 

7) Discuss and Possible Vote to require all BCPL employees to abide by the WI Uniform 
Travel Schedule Section 5.01(1) for out-of-state travel (Attachments submitted by 
Commissioner Adamczyk) 
 

Routine Business: 
 
8) Future Agenda Items   

 
9) Executive Secretary’s Report (Attachments submitted by Staff) 

 
10) Adjourn 
 
 

AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  
------------------------  

Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 
Passcode:  6363690# 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 1 of 20



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 3, 2016 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the April 20, 2016, board meeting. 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 2 of 20



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2016 

 
Present via teleconference were:   
Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 
Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – APRIL 5, 2016 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for public purpose. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Brooklyn Village General Obligation $399,000.00 
 Dane and Green Counties Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02016154 Term: 19 years 
 Purpose: Refinance fire/EMS building loan 
 
2. Cadott Village General Obligation $295,000.00 
 Chippewa County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02016155 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance street projects 
 
3. Cadott Village General Obligation $308,375.67 
 Chippewa County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02016156 Term: 18 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2014165 
 
4. Mondovi City General Obligation $52,300.00 
 Buffalo County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02016152 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase vehicles and equipment 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 3 of 20



Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
Page 2 of 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

5. Two Rivers City General Obligation $1,420,000.00 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02016146 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2016 capital projects 
 
6. Two Rivers City General Obligation $765,000.00 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02016147 Term: 3 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015115 
 
7. Two Rivers City General Obligation $367,000.00 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02016148 Term: 9 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015116 
 
8. Two Rivers City General Obligation $1,941,374.00 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02016149 Term: 8 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015117 
 
 
9. Vandenbroek Town General Obligation $55,000.00 
 Outagamie County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02016153 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase rescue truck 
 
10. West Milwaukee Village General Obligation $1,010,000.00 
 Milwaukee County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02016151 Term: 4 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #2 development incentive                             
 
 TOTAL $6,613,049.67 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the loans; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  No discussion. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 
ITEM 4. AGENCY EXPENSES OVER $5,000 APPROVED BY BOARD CHAIR 
 
Board Chair Schimel said he had approved an agency expense totaling $7,325 for timber appraisal services.  
Deputy Secretary German added that a potential land exchange with the U.S. Forest Service was in the early 
stages.  The timber appraisal was necessary in order to determine the value of the timber on the Forest Service 
parcels that BCPL would receive in the exchange.   
 
Deputy Secretary German explained that the exchange would result in BCPL acquiring Forest Service parcels that 
block well with School Trust Lands and improve access to other School Trust Lands.  In addition, BCPL would 
dispose of landlocked parcels within the National Forest.  Basically, improved access, larger land blocks and, as a 
result, great value for those Trust Lands. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 4 of 20



   Minutes 
  April 20, 2016 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 of 4 
 
Executive Secretary Barry said another large, unproductive tract of School Trust Lands called Boot Jack Bog 
should also be considered for exchange or sale to the U.S. Forest Service.  The tract is approximately 4,000 acres 
and is adjacent to the Chequamegon-Nicolet National Forest. 
 
ITEM 5.  DISCUSS AND VOTE ON WSLCA SUMMER CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked staff to lead the discussion.  Deputy Secretary German explained that the conference 
is being hosted by the Idaho Department of Lands, and they have developed a sophisticated method of valuing 
timberland.  Staff attending the conference would have an opportunity to learn about their program and apply that 
knowledge to BCPL land transactions.  The Western States Land Commissioners have also been involved in 
developing standards for best practices in terms of asset allocation as trust managers so this information will also 
be useful to staff.  Four staff members have been identified to attend the conference. 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to authorize a team of staff to attend the conference; Commissioner 
La Follette seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Adamczyk expressed concern about the cost of the conference and questioned the 
need to send more than one or two staff members.  Commissioner La Follette said that he would like to attend as a 
representative of the Board, which he has done in the past.  Board Chair Schimel replied that there was a rational 
reason why specific staff had been chosen to attend and believed an opportunity for them to interact with and 
learn from their counterparts was beneficial.  He also felt there was more value in sending staff that are 
responsible for the day-to-day management of the trust assets rather than a Commissioner. 
 
MOTION TO AMEND:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to amend the original motion to read ‘authorize Tom 
German, John Schwarzmann and Richard Sneider to attend the conference.’  Board Chair Schimel seconded the 
motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Commissioner La Follette said that Executive Secretary Barry should also attend because it 
would be beneficial for him to meet and learn from his counterparts, also. 
 
VOTE:  The motion failed 1-2.  Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioners La Follette and Adamczyk 
voted no. 
 
MOTION TO AMEND:  Board Chair Schimel moved to amend the original motion to read ‘authorize Jonathan 
Barry, Tom German, John Schwarzmann and Richard Sneider to attend the conference.’  Commissioner 
La Follette seconded the motion. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Board Chair Schimel and Commissioner La Follette voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 
ITEM 6.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk was pleased to see that details of an upcoming timber sale had been posted to the 
agency’s website.  He asked if a list of School Trust Lands that are available for sale could also be added to the 
website. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 5 of 20



Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
Page 4 of 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
ITEM 7.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that: 
 

• Discussions with the Oneida County Forestry Commission about a potential land exchange were in 
the early stages; 

• The agency’s real estate specialist would be resigning effective April 29; and 
• A draft of the Board’s investment policy would likely be ready for discussion the middle or end of 

May. 
 
Richard Sneider reported that the demand for State Trust Fund Loans had increased.  The increased demand may 
be due to lower interest rates approved by the Board in February and seasonal, spring projects.  Applications 
totaling $32 million had been processed in March and April; the highest level in five years. 
 
Executive Secretary Barry added that municipalities with WRS (WI Retirement System) pension liabilities can 
save a considerable sum of money by refinancing that liability with a State Trust Fund Loan.  An effort is 
underway to inform those municipalities of the potential savings. 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked that the next agenda include a discussion about hiring a real estate specialist. 
 
ITEM 8.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion.   
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2016-04-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 6 of 20

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2016-04-20_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

MAY  3, 2016

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Village $200,000.00Albany1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Green County

Term: 8 yearsApplication #: 02016160

Purpose: Finance street repairs

Town $250,000.00Calumet2. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Fond Du Lac County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016157

Purpose: Finance road repairs and maintenance

School $801,000.00Linn J63. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Walworth County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016161

Purpose: Upgrade HVAC system and lighting

School $5,225,000.00Racine4. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Racine County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016166

Purpose: Purchase Sturtevant SportsPlex

Village $519,293.00River Hills5. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Milwaukee County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016159

Purpose: Finance 2016 capital projects

School $377,000.00River Valley6. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Dane, Iowa, Richland and Sauk 

Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016163

Purpose: Purchase technology devices

School $1,507,078.75River Valley7. General Obligation

Rate: 3.50%Dane, Iowa, Richland and Sauk 

Counties

Term: 16 yearsApplication #: 02016164

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2014095

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 7 of 20



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - May  3, 2016

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

School $280,000.00Riverdale8. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Crawford, Grant, Iowa and 

Richland Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02016158

Purpose: Finance building construction

Town $320,000.00Rutland9. General Obligation

Rate: 3.50%Dane County

Term: 19 yearsApplication #: 02016150

Purpose: Refinance fire/EMS district building loan

City $260,000.00Sturgeon Bay10. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Door County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016167

Purpose: Purchase municipal vehicles

City $63,000.00Sturgeon Bay11. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Door County

Term: 3 yearsApplication #: 02016168

Purpose: Finance police equipment and garage doors

City $35,000.00Waupaca12. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Waupaca County

Term: 1 yearsApplication #: 02016165

Purpose: Purchase police vehicle and equipment

City $2,500,000.00Wisconsin Dells13. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Adams, Columbia, Juneau and 

Sauk Counties

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02016162

Purpose: Finance riverwalk extension

$12,337,371.75TOTAL

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 8 of 20



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 3, 2016 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE VOTE TO ADD A LISTING OF  
BCPL TRUST LANDS FOR SALE ON AGENCY’S WEBSITE 

 
 
The following attachments were submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk: 
 

• BCPL Ownership Map – Oneida County 
• Map displaying BCPL acreage totals by county 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 9 of 20



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 10 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 4AttachmentPage 1 of 2Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 11 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 4AttachmentPage 2 of 2Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 3, 2016 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE VOTE TO REQUIRE ALL BCPL EMPLOYEES  
TO ABIDE BY THE WI UNIFORM TRAVEL SCHEDULE SECTION 5.01(1)  

FOR OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL 
 

 
The following attachments were submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk: 
 

• Western States Land Commissioners Association 2016 Summer Conference Brochure 
• FY2010 Surface and Mineral Acreage for School Trust Lands by state 
• Excerpt from Uniform Travel Schedule document 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 12 of 20



W
e

s
te

rn
 S

ta
te

s
 L

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

  
2

0
1

6
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 

Ju
ly

 1
0

-1
4

, 
2

0
1

6
 

S
ch

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
so

rt
 

A
b

o
ve

: 
V

ie
w

 f
ro

m
 S

c
h

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 (

p
h

o
to

 c
o

u
rt

e
sy

 o
f 

R
e

g
a

l 
3

6
0

) 

L
a

k
e

 P
e

n
d

 O
re

ill
e

 (
p

h
o

to
 c

o
u

rt
e

sy
 o

f 
T
h

e
 I
d

a
h

o
 C

lu
b

) 

T
o

m
 S

c
h

u
lt

z,
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.i
d

l.
id

a
h

o
.g

o
v  

 
 P

ro
u

d
ly

 H
o

st
in

g
  

th
e

 2
0

1
6

 W
S

L
C

A
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

S
c

h
w

e
it

z
e

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
s

o
r
t 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

c
h

w
e

it
ze

r.
c
o

m
 

W
h

it
e

 P
in

e
 a

n
d

 S
e

lk
ir

k
 L

o
d

g
e

s 
 

S
c
h

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
so

rt
 

1
0

,0
0

0
 S

c
h

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

o
a

d
 

S
a

n
d

p
o

in
t,

 I
D

 8
3

8
6

4
 

(8
7

7
) 

4
8

7
-4

6
4

3
 

B
e

lo
w

 L
e

ft
: 

V
ie

w
 f

ro
m

 G
o

ld
 H

ill
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
L

o
n

g
 B

ri
d

g
e

 a
c
ro

ss
 L

a
k
e

 P
e

n
d

 O
re

ill
e

 (
p

h
o

to
 c

o
u

rt
e

sy
 o

f 
S

a
n

d
p

o
in

t 
C

h
a

m
b

e
r)

 
B

e
lo

w
 R

ig
h

t:
 V

ie
w

 f
ro

m
 S

c
h

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
S

e
lk

ir
k
 L

o
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

k
e

 b
e

yo
n

d
 (

p
h

o
to

 c
o

u
rt

e
sy

 o
f 

S
h

a
yn

e
 E

p
h

ra
im

) 

S
c
h

w
e

it
ze

r 
M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
so

rt
 (

p
h

o
to

 c
o

u
rt

e
sy

 S
c
h

w
e

it
ze

r.
c
o

m
) 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 13 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 7Attachment 1Page 1 of 2Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



� ���� �� ���� �� ���	
 �� �� ��� ��
� 	 ��� � �� �� 	 ��� �� �� 	� �� � �� � ��� �

��� 	 � ��� ��	�� �� � �	
 � � �� �	 ��
 �
 	 ��� �� �� ���	 ��� 	
 �� �

� � ��� � �� 	 �� � �� �� �� �� �� �	 ���  
���� 	
 � �	� � �� �! ��� ��� 	 � "! �� �

�	� �� �� 	 �	
 ��� �	# ��� �� �� ����
���� � �� � �� � �� �	 �� �� 	��� �� ��

� � �� 	
 ���	�� �	� � �� ��� ����
� �� �� �	 ��� � �	 ��� � ���� 	 ��	
 $ �� �

� � �� % ���� �& � �	 �	 ����� � 	 �  � � �  
���' " ( ����� �� �� � � ��� �� �� ��� 	� �	
 )�� � �

*+ �� ��� 	 �� �� � �� % ���� � ��� �

 ��� ������� �� �& , �,�-
 ��� �� � �� ���� ��� � ����' ��� �. � � ��
�� �� ��) �� ,,, �� ��

	
 �� 	 ��� �� "�� � � � �� ��)�� � ��� ���
��/ 	 �
 ��� 	 � ��� �

�	�� �� � �	
 � � �� �	 ��� �� ��
�� �� ������ ��� � �

� 	 �� ��� ��� ��� 	 � "
01 2345 678 93: 7; <=34>

2
0

1
6

 W
S

L
C

A
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 

P
h

o
to

 c
o

u
rt

e
sy

 o
f 

S
a

n
d

p
o

in
t 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r 

A
T

T
R

A
C

T
I

O
N

S
 

 B
e

a
c
h

e
s 

 
G

o
lf

  
B

ik
in

g
  

S
c
e

n
ic

 D
ri

ve
s 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

A
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

 
A

rt
s 

&
 C

u
lt

u
re

 
R

e
st

a
u

ra
n

ts
  

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 

R
o

u
n

d
 L

a
k
e

 S
ta

te
 P

a
rk

 
S

ilv
e

rw
o

o
d

 T
h

e
m

e
 P

a
rk

 

R
o

u
n

d
 L

a
k
e

 S
ta

te
 P

a
rk

 (
p

h
o

to
 c

o
u

rt
e

sy
 o

f 
Id

a
h

o
 P

a
rk

s)
 

T
h

e
 I

d
a

h
o

 C
lu

b
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 (

p
h

o
to

 c
o

u
rt

e
sy

 o
f 

S
a

n
d

p
o

in
t 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r)
 

S
a

n
d

p
o

in
t 

B
e

a
c
h

 (
p

h
o

to
 c

o
u

rt
e

sy
 o

f 
P

e
g

 O
w

e
n

s)
 

U
S

A
 T

o
d

a
y

 B
e

s
t 

S
m

a
ll

 T
o

w
n

 i
n

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

, 
2

0
1

1
 

 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.v

is
it

sa
n

d
p

o
in

t.
c
o

m
/s

u
m

m
e

r  

A
ss

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
L
a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

0
1

4
 F

a
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s
 

 

T
im

b
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

   

P
u

b
lic

 T
ru

st
 L

a
n

d
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 14 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 7Attachment 1Page 2 of 2Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 15 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 7Attachment 2Page 1 of 1Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 16 of 20

halvevxchd
Text Box
Item 7Attachment 3Page 1 of 1Submitted by Commissioner Adamczyk



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 3, 2016 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 

 
• BCPL Quarterly Investment Report (Attachments) 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 17 of 20



 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 3, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM 7 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management 
Investment Report - First Quarter 2016 

 

 
 
Q1 Investment Highlights and Outlook 
Interest rates trended significantly lower during the first quarter, with the yield on the benchmark 10 year Treasury 
declining from 2.25% to 1.77%.  Treasury securities continue to provide a safe haven for institutional investors 
worldwide, while growing concerns about a slowdown in global economic activity continues to provide downward 
pressure on market interest rates. 
 
With interest rates remaining near historic lows (causing bond prices to be relatively high), staff finds it difficult to 
uncover good values in the current municipal and farm credit bond markets.  At the same time, cash levels greatly 
exceed the amount of liquidity required for the Trust Fund Loan Program.  The yield on BCPL cash reserves has 
risen from the levels near 0% attained over the past several years to a somewhat more respectable 0.44%.  
Approval of a new investment policy within the next few months may provide additional opportunities for 
investment of cash reserves and increasing expected investment returns. 
 
One bright note is that the decline in interest rates has increased the value of fixed income securities already owned 
by the School Trust Funds.  Unrealized gains in BCPL-managed bond portfolios now total an estimated $19.2 
million, an increase of more than $8 million during the quarter. 
 
Summary and Benchmark Comparison 
The overall expected yield of funds managed by BCPL was 3.38% at the end of first quarter.  The expected yield 
is calculated as the weighted average of the 4.16% bond yield, 3.91% loan yield, and 0.44% earned on cash.   
 
While the overall yield during the first quarter was significantly reduced by the large amount of cash reserves, 
BCPL-managed portfolios still managed to outperform the benchmark portfolio by a wide margin.  The best 
measure for comparing investment performance against our benchmark is the SEC yield, which provides a standard 
methodology that is available for the mutual funds and bond market indexes that comprise our benchmark.  As seen 
in the attachment, the difference in SEC yield between the BCPL and the benchmark is 0.57%.  Adjustments are 
then required to account for the much better average credit rating (0.58%) and slightly shorter maturity (0.01%) in 
the BCPL portfolio.  These adjustments bring the total measurable difference between the BCPL-managed 
portfolio and our benchmark to 1.16%. 
 
Attachment – BCPL Investment Summary 1st Quarter 2016 

Executive Summary 
 

BCPL investment performance continues to exceed benchmark returns.  After adjusting returns for differences 
in both credit quality and average maturity, BCPL-managed portfolios earned 1.16% more than our benchmark.  
This difference in yield equates to earning $2.96 million more than would have been generated by an 
investment in the benchmark portfolio during the quarter.  In addition, BCPL-managed Trust Funds earned 
trading profits of nearly $535,000, as bonds purchased at a discount were called (prepaid) at full price by the 
issuer. 
 
Significant progress is being made on the development of a new investment policy and staff anticipates having 
a draft policy available for board review during the second quarter of 2016. 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 18 of 20



Av
er
ag
e 

W
ei
gh

te
d 
Av

g
Po

rt
fo
lio

 S
um

m
ar
y

To
ta
l A

ss
et
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie
ld

1
SE
C 
Yi
el
d2

Cr
ed

it 
Q
ua

lit
y3

M
at
ur
ity

To
ta
l B

CP
L 
M
an

ag
ed

 F
in
an

ci
al
 A
ss
et
s

1,
02
0,
46
9,
15
2

$ 
   
 

3.
38
%

3.
25
%

Aa
1

8.
83

Be
nc
hm

ar
k 
Pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
4

2.
68
%

A1
8.
89

BC
PL
 In

ve
st
m
en

ts
%
 o
f T

ot
al
 B
CP

L 
M
an
ag
ed

 A
ss
et
s

Bo
nd

s
40

.5
1%

41
3,
39

5,
44

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
16

%
3.
86

%
Aa

2
15

.6
5

BC
PL
 S
ta
te
 T
ru
st
 F
un

d 
Lo
an
s

37
.4
3%

38
2,
00

9,
50

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
91

%
3.
91

%
Aa

1
5.
49

Ca
sh
 a
nd

 C
as
h 
Eq

ui
va
le
nt
s5

22
.0
5%

22
5,
06

4,
20

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

0.
44

%
0.
44

%
Aa

a
0.
30

To
ta
l B

CP
L 
M
an

ag
ed

 In
ve
st
m
en

ts
10

0.
00

%
1,
02

0,
46

9,
15

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
  

3.
38

%
3.
25

%
Aa

1
8.
83

Be
nc
hm

ar
k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt
s

W
ei
gh
tin

g

S&
P 
Lo
ng

 In
te
rm

ed
ia
te
 T
er
m
 T
ax
ab
le
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 B
on

d 
In
de

x6
60

.0
0%

3.
10

%
3.
57

%
Aa

3
10

.0
7

S&
P 
U
.S
. T
re
as
ur
y 
Bi
ll 
In
de

x7
10

.0
0%

0.
22

%
0.
20

%
Aa

a
0.
23

W
isc

on
sin

 T
ax
‐E
xe
m
pt
 B
on

d 
M
ut
ua
l F
un

ds
 (c
om

bi
ne

d)
8

30
.0
0%

37
5,
80

0,
00

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

N
/A

1.
74

%
Ba

a2
9.
41

To
ta
l B

en
ch
m
ar
k

10
0.
00

%
2.
68

%
A1

8.
89

Im
po

rt
an

t N
ot
es
 o
n 
Fo
llo

w
in
g 
Pa

ge

BC
PL
 In

ve
st
m
en

t S
um

m
ar
y

1s
t Q

ua
rt
er
 2
01
6

as
 o
f M

ar
ch
 3
1,
 2
01

6

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 
Ri
ch
ar
d 
Sn
ei
de

r

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 19 of 20



1   
Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie
ld
 is
 th

e 
w
ei
gh
te
d 
av
er
ag
e 
yi
el
d 
to
 th

e 
re
de

m
pt
io
n 
da

te
 fo

r e
ac
h 
bo

nd
, a
nd

 a
ss
um

es
 th

at
 is
su
er
s w

ill
 re

de
em

 b
on

ds
 a
t t
he

 e
ar
lie
st
 p
os
sib

le
 d
at
e,
 w
he

n 
it 
is 
in
 th

ei
r b

es
t i
nt
er
es
t g

iv
en

 c
ur
en

t m
ar
ke
t i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
.  
Al
so
 c
al
le
d 

'y
ie
ld
‐t
o‐
w
or
st
', 
th
is 
nu

m
be

r i
s e

qu
al
 to

 th
e 
lo
w
er
 o
f t
he

 'y
ie
ld
 to

 c
al
l' 
an

d 
'y
ie
ld
 to

 m
at
ur
ity

' f
or
 e
ac
h 
in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 
po

rt
fo
lio
.

4 
  B
en

ch
m
ar
k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt
s 
an

d 
W
ei
gh
tin

g 
‐ D

ue
 to

 th
e 
un

iq
ue

 se
t o

f B
CP

L 
au

th
or
ize

d 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 c
on

sis
tin

g 
pr
im

ar
ily
 o
f t
he

 B
CP

L 
St
at
e 
Tr
us
t F

un
d 
Lo
an

 P
ro
gr
am

, a
nd

 b
on

ds
 is
su
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
St
at
e 
of
 W

isc
on

sin
 a
nd

 W
isc

on
sin

 m
un

ic
ip
al
iti
es
 

an
d 
sc
ho

ol
 d
ist
ric
ts
, t
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 
m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
ha

t p
er
fe
ct
ly
 m

at
ch
 th

e 
ch
ar
ac
te
ris
iti
cs
 o
f t
he

 B
CP

L 
po

rt
fo
lio
.  
H
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 c
ho

se
n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
s p

ro
vi
de

 th
e 
be

st
 o
pp

or
tu
ni
ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re
 B
CP

L 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 
by

 o
th
er
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na

ls.
 T
he

 ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

ns
 o
f i
nc
lu
di
ng

 in
di
vi
du

al
 b
en

ch
m
ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
s a

re
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
be

lo
w
.  
Co

m
po

ne
nt
 w
ei
gh
tin

g 
be

gi
ns
 w
ith

 a
n 
es
tim

at
e 
of
 a
ve
ra
ge
 li
qu

id
ity

 le
ve
ls 
re
qu

ire
d 
th
ro
ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye
ar
, w

ith
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fa

ct
or
s 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
an

 e
st
im

at
e 
of
 th

e 
pr
op

or
tio

n 
be

tw
ee
n 
ta
xa
bl
e 
an

d 
ta
x‐
ex
em

pt
 p
ro
je
ct
 fu

nd
in
g,
 a
nd

 th
e 
us
e 
of
 c
ur
re
nt
 ta

xa
bl
e 
an

d 
ta
x‐
ex
em

pt
 b
on

d 
yi
el
ds
 in

 d
ev
el
op

in
g 
pr
og
ra
m
 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s.

3   
Av

er
ag
e 
Cr
ed

it 
Q
ua

lit
y 
‐ E

xc
ep

t f
or
 th

e 
BC

PL
 lo
an

 p
or
tf
ol
io
, a
ll 
av
er
ag
e 
cr
ed

it 
qu

al
ity

 ra
tin

gs
 sh

ow
n 
eq

ua
l t
he

 w
ei
gh
te
d 
av
er
ag
e 
cr
ed

it 
ra
tin

g 
of
 in
di
vi
du

al
 se

cu
rit
ie
s h

el
d 
w
ith

in
 e
ac
h 
po

rt
fo
lio
.  
A 
ra
tin

g 
fo
r t
he

 lo
an

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 is
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
ab

ili
ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re
 B
CP

L 
m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 
ot
he

r f
un

ds
.  
Th

e 
Aa

1 
ra
tin

g 
pr
es
um

ed
 fo

r t
he

 lo
an

 p
or
tf
ol
io
 is
 c
on

sid
er
ed

 re
as
on

ab
le
, a
s t
he

re
 h
as
 n
ot
 b
ee
n 
a 
sin

gl
e 
de

fa
ul
t i
n 
th
e 
St
at
e 
Tr
us
t F

un
d 
lo
an

 p
ro
gr
am

 si
nc
e 
in
ce
pt
io
n 
in
 

18
71
, a
nd

 B
CP

L 
ha

s t
he

 st
at
ut
or
y 
rig

ht
 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m
en

t t
o 
cu
re
 a
ny

 fu
tu
re
 d
ef
au

lt 
by

 in
te
rc
ep

tin
g 
st
at
e 
ai
d 
ot
he

rw
ise

 d
ue

 th
e 
bo

rr
ow

er
.  
M
ut
ua

l F
un

d 
cr
ed

it 
qu

al
ity

 is
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
by

 M
or
ni
ng
st
ar
. T
he

 g
lo
ba

l l
on

g‐
te
rm

 ra
tin

g 
sc
al
e 
of
 M

oo
dy
s 

In
ve
st
or
 S
er
vi
ce
s b

eg
in
s a

t '
Aa

a'
 fo

r o
bl
ig
at
io
ns
 ju
dg
ed

 to
 b
e 
of
 th

e 
hi
gh
es
t q

ua
lit
y,
 su

bj
ec
t t
o 
th
e 
lo
w
es
t l
ev
el
 o
f r
isk

.  
Th

e 
ra
nk
in
g 
in
 o
rd
er
 fr
om

 h
ig
he

st
 to

 lo
w
es
t q

ua
lit
y 
th
en

 in
cl
ud

es
:  
Aa

, A
, B

aa
, B

a,
 B
, C
aa
, C
a,
 a
nd

 C
.  
Ra

tin
gs
 fr
om

 A
a 
to
 

Ca
a 
ar
e 
m
od

ifi
ed

 w
ith

 1
,2
, o
r 3

 to
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 h
ig
h,
 m

id
dl
e 
an

d 
lo
w
 ra

nk
in
g 
w
ith

in
 e
ac
h 
al
ph

ab
et
ic
 c
at
ag
or
y.
 'I
nv
es
tm

en
t‐
gr
ad

e'
 se

cu
rit
ie
s h

av
e 
ra
tin

gs
 o
f B

aa
3 
or
 h
ig
he

r.

6   
S&

P 
Lo
ng

 In
te
rm

ed
ia
te
 T
er
m
 T
ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 B
on

d 
In
de

x 
‐ T

hi
s t
ax
ab

le
 m

un
ic
ip
al
 b
on

d 
in
de

x 
is 
in
cl
ud

ed
 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m
ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
 b
ec
au

se
 it
 p
ro
pe

rly
 re

fle
ct
s t
he

 in
ve
st
m
en

t s
tr
at
eg
ie
s o

f B
CP

L 
m
an

ag
ed

 T
ru
st
 F
un

ds
, i
nc
lu
di
ng

 b
ot
h 

th
e 
di
re
ct
 in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
ta
xa
bl
e 
m
un

ic
ip
al
 b
on

ds
 a
nd

 th
e 
in
flu

en
ce
 o
f t
ax
ab

le
 b
on

d 
yi
el
ds
 o
n 
th
e 
de

ve
lo
pm

en
t o

f l
oa

n 
pr
og
ra
m
 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s.
  T
he

 S
&
P 
Lo
ng

 In
te
rm

ed
ia
te
 T
er
m
 T
ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 B
on

d 
In
de

x 
m
at
ch
es
 th

e 
w
ei
gh
te
d 
av
er
ag
e 

m
at
ur
ity

 a
nd

 d
ur
at
io
n 
of
 to

ta
l B
CP

L 
m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s f
ai
rly

 w
el
l, 
al
th
ou

gh
 B
CP

L 
m
ai
nt
ai
ns
 b
et
te
r a

ve
ra
ge
 c
re
di
t q

ua
lit
y.
  T
hi
s i
nd

ex
 is
 c
om

pr
ise

d 
of
 a
ll 
ta
xa
bl
e 
bo

nd
s i
ss
ue

d 
by

 a
ny

 st
at
e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
th
e 
Co

m
m
on

w
ea
lth

 o
f P

ur
to
 R
ic
o 
an

d 
U
.S
. 

te
rr
io
to
rie

s s
uc
h 
as
 th

e 
U
.S
. V

irg
in
 Is
la
nd

s a
nd

 G
ua

m
) w

ith
 a
n 
in
ve
st
m
en

t g
ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(m

in
im

um
 S
&
P 
BB

B‐
 o
r M

oo
dy
s B

aa
3)
, a
 m

in
im

um
 p
ar
 a
m
ou

nt
 o
f $

1 
m
ill
io
n,
 a
nd

 re
m
ai
ni
ng

 m
at
ur
ity

 b
et
w
ee
n 
5 
an

d 
15

 y
ea
rs
.  
Av

er
ag
e 
cr
ed

it 
qu

al
ity

 
le
ve
l i
s n

ot
 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 S
&
P,
 b
ut
 w
as
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
at
 th

e 
w
ei
gh
te
d 
av
er
ag
e 
ra
tin

g 
of
 a
m
ou

nt
s h

el
d 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
se
pe

ra
te
 S
&
P 
AA

A,
 A
A,
  A

, a
nd

 B
BB

 R
at
ed

 T
ax
ab

le
 M

un
ci
pa

l B
on

d 
In
di
ce
s u

sin
g 
a 
fo
rm

ul
a 
de

ve
lo
pe

d 
by

 S
ch
w
ab

 P
or
tf
ol
io
 C
en

te
r, 

th
e 
po

rt
fo
lio

 a
na

ly
sis

 so
ft
w
ar
e 
us
ed

 b
y 
BC

PL
.  
O
ve
ra
ll,
 a
 w
ei
gh
tin

g 
of
 6
0%

 is
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 g
iv
en

 th
e 
av
er
ag
e 
le
ve
ls 
of
 c
as
h 
an

d 
ta
x‐
ex
em

pt
 in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 h
el
d 
by

 th
e 
Tr
us
t F

un
ds
 th

ro
ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye
ar
.

8   
W
is
co
ns
in
 T
ax
‐E
xe
m
pt
 B
on

d 
Fu
nd

s 
‐ T

ax
‐e
xe
m
pt
 b
on

d 
fu
nd

s a
re
 in
cl
ud

ed
 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m
ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
 fo

r t
hr
ee

 re
as
on

s:
 B
CP

L 
in
ve
st
s d

ire
ct
ly
 in

 ta
x‐
ex
em

pt
 b
on

ds
 w
he

n 
av
ai
la
bl
e 
at
 a
cc
ep

ta
bl
e 
te
rm

s;
 a
 si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 lo
an

s m
ad

e 
th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
BC

PL
 S
ta
te
 T
ru
st
 F
un

d 
Lo
an

 P
ro
gr
am

 fu
nd

 p
ro
je
ct
s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 q
ua

lif
y 
as
 ta

x‐
ex
em

pt
; a
nd

 c
ur
re
nt
 ta

x‐
ex
em

pt
 b
on

d 
yi
el
ds
 a
re
 a
n 
im

po
rt
an

t f
ac
to
r i
n 
th
e 
co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
of
 lo
an

 p
ro
gr
am

 in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s.
  T
he

re
 a
re
 th

re
e 
bo

nd
 

m
ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 th

at
 in
ve
st
 p
rim

ar
ily
 in

 W
isc

on
sin

 S
ta
te
 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip
al
 B
on

ds
, i
nv
es
tm

en
ts
 th

at
 a
re
 si
m
ila
r t
o 
th
e 
se
cu
rit
ie
s a

pp
ro
ve
d 
fo
r B

CP
L 
in
ve
st
m
en

t. 
Th

es
e 
fu
nd

s a
re
 sp

on
so
re
d 
by

 W
el
ls 
Fa
rg
o,
 N
uv
ee
n 
an

d 
N
at
io
nw

id
e 
Zi
eg
le
r, 
an

d 
th
er
e 

ar
e 
sig

ni
fic
an

t d
iff
er
en

ce
s b

et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a
nd

 B
CP

L 
tr
us
t f
un

ds
.  
Al
l t
hr
ee

 m
ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a
re
 li
m
ite

d 
to
 ta

x‐
ex
em

pt
 in
ve
st
m
en

ts
, a
 u
ni
ve
rs
e 
of
 se

cu
rit
ie
s t
ha

t g
en

er
al
ly
 p
ro
vi
de

 lo
w
er
 y
ie
ld
s t
ha

n 
th
e 
ta
xa
bl
e 

in
st
ru
m
en

ts
 fa

vo
re
d 
by

 B
CP

L.
  O

n 
th
e 
ot
he

r h
an

d,
 a
ll 
th
re
e 
of
 th

es
e 
fu
nd

s i
nv
es
t s
ub

st
an

tia
l a
m
ou

nt
s i
n 
bo

nd
s t
ha

t h
av
e 
co
ns
id
er
ab

le
 d
ef
au

lt 
ris
k 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
bo

nd
s i
ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 
Co

m
m
on

w
ea
lth

 o
f P

ue
rt
o 
Ri
co
, c
om

m
un

ity
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
re
ve
nu

e 
bo

nd
s,
 h
os
pi
ta
l r
ev
en

ue
 b
on

ds
, a
nd

 o
th
er
 b
on

ds
 ty

pe
s n

ot
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
ris
k 
pa

ra
m
et
er
s o

f t
he

 B
CP

L 
in
ve
st
m
en

t a
ut
ho

rit
y.
  O

ve
ra
ll,
 a
 w
ei
gh
tin

g 
of
 3
0%

 fo
r t
hi
s b

en
ch
m
ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
 is
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 g
iv
en

 th
e 
le
ve
l o
f T

ru
st
 

Fu
nd

 in
ve
st
m
en

t i
n 
ta
x‐
ex
em

pt
 in
st
ru
m
en

ts
 a
nd

 th
e 
in
flu

en
ce
 o
f t
ax
‐e
xe
m
pt
 b
on

d 
ra
te
s o

n 
th
e 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s c

ha
rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo
an

 p
ro
gr
am

. 

5   
Ca

sh
 ‐ 
Ca

sh
 a
nd

 c
as
h 
eq

ui
va
le
nt
s i
nc
lu
de

s a
ll 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 
St
at
e 
In
ve
st
m
en

t F
un

d 
an

d 
Fa
rm

 C
re
di
t a

dj
us
ta
bl
e 
ra
te
 n
ot
es
, a
nd

 a
ll 
fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 
AD

M
 in

 F
DI
C‐
in
su
re
d 
de

po
sit
 a
cc
ou

nt
s.

7   
S&

P 
U
.S
. T
re
as
ur
y 
Bi
ll 
In
de

x 
‐ T

he
 U
.S
. T
re
as
ur
y 
Bi
ll 
In
de

x 
re
pr
es
en

ts
 th

e 
av
er
ag
e 
ca
sh
 p
os
iti
on

 h
el
d 
by

 th
e 
Tr
us
t F

un
ds
 th

ro
ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye
ar
, a
nd

 is
 in
cl
ud

ed
 b
ec
au

se
 B
CP

L 
m
ai
nt
ai
ns
 si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 le
ve
ls 
of
 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee
de

d 
to
 fu

nd
 e
xp
ec
te
d 

tr
us
t f
un

d 
lo
an

 d
em

an
d 
ov
er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3
‐6
 m

on
th
s.
  T
he

 a
m
ou

nt
 o
f p

or
tf
ol
io
 li
qu

id
ity

 (c
as
h)
 v
ar
ie
s s
ig
ni
fic
an

tly
 th

or
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea
r, 
an

d 
is 
im

pa
ct
ed

 b
y 
fa
ct
or
s i
nc
lu
di
ng

 th
e 
in
te
re
st
 ra

te
 e
nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th
e 
ab

se
nc
e 
of
 p
re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s 
w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo
an

 p
ro
gr
am

, a
nd

 th
e 
st
at
ut
or
y 
pa

ym
en

t s
tr
uc
tu
re
 re

qu
iri
ng

 a
nn

ua
l l
oa

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o
n 
M
ar
ch
 1
5 
ea
ch
 y
ea
r. 
Th

e 
S&

P 
U
.S
 T
re
as
ur
y 
Bi
ll 
in
de

x 
is 
a 
m
ar
ke
t w

ei
gh
te
d 
in
de

x 
th
at
 in
cl
ud

es
 a
ll 
U
.S
. T
re
as
ur
y 
Bi
lls
 w
ith

 m
at
ur
iti
es
 ra

ng
in
g 

fr
om

 0
‐1
2 
m
on

th
s.
  B
ec
au

se
 a
n 
in
de

x 
is 
no

t a
 m

an
ag
ed

 p
or
tf
ol
io
, b
ut
 o
nl
y 
a 
co
lle
ct
io
n 
of
 se

cu
rit
ie
s w

ith
in
 a
 sp

ec
ifi
c 
se
t o

f c
rit
er
ia
, m

an
ag
em

en
t e

xp
en

se
s a

re
 n
ot
 in
cl
ud

ed
.  
O
ve
ra
ll,
 a
 w
ei
gh
tin

g 
of
 1
0%

 fo
r t
hi
s b

en
ch
m
ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
 is
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te
 g
iv
en

 th
e 
av
er
ag
e 
le
ve
ls 
of
 c
as
h 
he

ld
 b
y 
th
e 
Tr
us
t F

un
ds
 th

ro
ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye
ar
.

9   
To

ta
l R

et
ur
n 
An

al
ys
is
 ‐ 
A 
to
ta
l r
et
ur
n 
an

al
ys
is 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
th
e 
pe

rio
di
c 
ch
an

ge
 in

 a
ss
et
 v
al
ue

s i
n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to
 e
ar
ni
ng
s w

ou
ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 
co
m
pr
eh

en
siv

e 
an

d 
ac
cu
ra
te
 c
om

pa
ris
on

 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
re
tu
rn
s g

en
er
at
ed

 b
y 
BC

PL
 m

an
ag
ed

 fu
nd

s 
an

d 
ou

r b
en

ch
m
ar
k.
  H

ow
ev
er
, t
ot
al
 re

tu
rn
 a
na

ly
sis

 re
qu

ire
s a

cc
ur
at
e 
as
se
t v

al
ua

tio
n 
in
 o
rd
er
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 re

as
on

ab
le
 b
as
is 
fo
r m

ea
su
rin

g 
m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
fo
rm

an
ce
.  
A 
sig

ni
fic
an

t p
or
tio

n 
of
 B
CP

L 
m
an

ag
ed

 a
ss
et
s a

re
 in
ve
st
ed

 in
 lo
an

s t
o 

m
un

ci
pa

lit
ie
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol
 d
ist
ric
ts
 th

ro
ug
h 
th
e 
BC

PL
 S
ta
te
 T
ru
st
 F
un

d 
Lo
an

 P
ro
gr
am

.  
BC

PL
 h
as
 n
ev
er
 so

ld
 a
 tr
us
t f
un

d 
lo
an

 a
nd

 h
as
 a
lw
ay
s h

el
d 
th
es
e 
in
ve
st
m
en

ts
 to

 m
at
ur
ity

.  
Th

er
e 
is 
cu
rr
en

tly
 n
o 
fo
rm

ul
a 
or
 m

od
el
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 d
et
er
m
in
e 

an
 a
cc
ur
at
e 
m
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t
he

 lo
an

 p
or
tf
ol
io
.  
Sh
ou

ld
 B
CP

L 
se
ll 
lo
an

s i
n 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 a
nd

 e
st
ab

lis
h 
a 
se
co
nd

ar
y 
m
ar
ke
t i
n 
BC

PL
 S
ta
te
 T
ru
st
 F
un

d 
Lo
an

s,
 to

ta
l r
et
ur
n 
an

al
ys
is 
m
ay
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
n 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t o

ve
r t
he

 c
ur
re
nt
 m

et
ho

d 
of
 y
ie
ld
 

co
m
pa

ris
on

 a
s t
he

 m
od

el
 fo

r m
ea
su
rin

g 
 B
CP

L 
in
ve
st
m
en

t p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 a
ga
in
st
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te
 b
en

ch
m
ar
ks
.

2 
  SE

C 
Yi
el
d 
‐ T

he
 S
EC

 y
ie
ld
 sh

ou
ld
 n
ot
 b
e 
co
nf
us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 y
ie
ld
 o
n 
in
ve
st
ed

 fu
nd

s.
  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie
ld
 w
ill
 v
ar
y 
su
bs
ta
nt
ia
lly
 w
ith

 m
ar
ke
t c
on

di
tio

ns
 b
ec
au

se
 it
 is
 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
us
in
g 
th
e 
cu
rr
en

t m
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f a

ss
et
s,
 a
nd

 th
e 
va
lu
e 
of
 

fix
ed

 in
co
m
e 
as
se
ts
 fl
uc
tu
at
es
 w
ith

 m
ar
ke
t i
nt
er
es
t r
at
es
.  
Fo
r e

xa
m
pl
e,
 a
lth

ou
gh

 in
te
re
st
 p
ay
m
en

ts
 p
ro
du

ce
d 
by

 a
n 
in
di
vi
du

al
 b
on

d 
re
m
ai
n 
co
ns
ta
nt
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
th
e 
iss
ua

nc
e 
of
 th

e 
bo

nd
, t
he

 S
EC

 y
ie
ld
 o
n 
th
is 
bo

nd
 w
ill
 in
cr
ea
se
 w
ith

 m
ar
ke
t 

in
te
re
st
 ra

te
s s
ol
el
y 
be

ca
us
e 
th
e 
va
lu
e 
of
 th

e 
bo

nd
 d
ec
re
as
es
 (y
ie
ld
 =
 in
co
m
e/
va
lu
e)
.  
If 
al
l b
on

ds
 a
re
 h
el
d 
to
 m

at
ur
ity

, t
he

 a
ct
ua

l r
et
ur
n 
to
 th

e 
in
ve
st
or
 w
ou

ld
 e
qu

al
 th

e 
"y
ie
ld
 to

 m
at
ur
ity

 a
t c
os
t"
.  
Th

is 
ca
lc
ul
at
io
n 
is 
no

t p
ro
vi
de

d 
fo
r 

be
nc
hm

ar
k 
co
m
po

ne
nt
s a

nd
 is
 th

er
ef
or
e 
no

t i
nc
lu
de

d 
in
 th

is 
co
m
pa

ris
on

.  
M
an

y 
in
ve
st
or
s p

re
fe
r t
o 
us
e 
"y
ie
ld
 to

 w
or
st
",
 w
hi
ch
 c
al
cu
la
te
s t
he

 re
tu
rn
 u
sin

g 
th
e 
lo
w
er
 o
f t
he

 "
yi
el
d 
to
 c
al
l"
 a
nd

 "
yi
el
d 
to
 m

at
ur
ity

".
 T
he

 m
os
t a

pp
ro
pr
ia
te
 

m
et
ho

d 
to
 c
om

pa
re
 b
on

d 
po

rt
fo
lio
s i
s t
o 
lo
ok

 a
t T

ot
al
 R
et
ur
n,
 w
hi
ch
 c
om

bi
ne

s b
ot
h 
in
co
m
e 
an

d 
ch
an

ge
s i
n 
th
e 
m
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t
he

 u
nd

er
ly
in
g 
as
se
ts
 (s
ee

 n
ot
e 
8 
be

lo
w
). 
 B
CP

L 
do

es
 n
ot
 h
av
e 
th
e 
ab

ili
ty
 to

 u
se
 T
ot
al
 R
et
ur
n 
as
 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of
 

co
m
pa

ris
on

 b
ec
au

se
 th

e 
Tr
us
t F

un
d 
Lo
an

 P
or
tf
ol
io
 h
as
 n
ev
er
 b
ee
n 
va
lu
ed

.  
Ra

th
er
, t
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie
ld
 is
 u
se
d 
fo
r c
om

pa
ris
on

 b
ec
au

se
 it
 is
 a
 st
an

da
rd
ize

d 
m
et
ho

do
lo
gy
 fo

r c
al
cu
la
tin

g 
yi
el
d 
as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 
Se
cu
rit
ie
s a

nd
 E
xc
ha

ng
e 
Co

m
m
iss
io
n 

fo
r a

ll 
m
ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

s a
 m

ea
ns
 to

 c
om

pa
re
 B
CP

L 
m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 
a 
sim

pl
e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.
  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie
ld
 is
 a
 c
lo
se
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
io
n 
to
 th

e 
ne

t y
ie
ld
 to

 m
at
ur
ity

 o
f t
he

 fu
nd

 u
sin

g 
th
e 
cu
rr
en

t m
ar
ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t
he

 fu
nd

, a
nd

 is
 

ca
lc
ul
at
ed

 a
s t
he

 y
ie
ld
 to

 th
e 
in
ve
st
or
 (a

ft
er
 fu

nd
 e
xp
en

se
s a

nd
 fe

es
) d

ur
in
g 
th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 3
0 
da

ys
 a
ss
um

in
g 
al
l b
on

ds
 a
re
 h
el
d 
to
 m

at
ur
ity

.  
 T
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie
ld
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta
te
 In

ve
st
m
en

t F
un

d 
is 
fo
r t
he

 m
os
t r
ec
en

t m
on

th
 a
va
ila
bl
e.

N
ot
es
 to

 B
CP

L 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 
Co

m
pa

ris
on

:

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - May 3, 2016 Page 20 of 20


	Agenda
	May 3, 2016

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 3, 2016
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_LandsForSaleListedOnWebsite_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 3, 2016



	Item4_LandsForSaleListedOnWebsite
	Item7_ShareLodging_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 3, 2016



	Item7_ShareLodging-Attachment
	Item9_ExecutiveSecretaryReport_CoverPage
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 3, 2016



	Item9_ExecutiveSecretaryReport_InvstmtReport_Writeup
	BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management
	Q1 Investment Highlights and Outlook
	Summary and Benchmark Comparison

	Item9_ExecutiveSecretaryReport_InvstmtReport_Attachment



